Tina Lee

From: Tina Lee

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Thomas Devlin (thomas,j.devlin@usace.army.mil); Richard Hicks

Subject: REVISED QUOTE additional funds needed for D021 WO# 17789 (IDIQ)

Attachments: MD021 WO 17789 Quote 1061.pdf; REVISED Quote_No_1135 MD021 WO 17789(1).pdf
Tom,

There was a price increase due to Relay that had burned up.

Revised: $3,622.14 +CE $217.33 = $3,839.47

Original:_$2,601.69 +CE $156.10 = $2,757.79
$1,021.45 +CE $61.23 =5$1081.68

Additional Needed =$1,081.68

See Email Pictures in email string below
Thank you...Make it a Great Day!!!

Tina M. Lee

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302

Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com
99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is
strictly prohibited.



From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: MD021 WO# 17789

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Rick,
Brian was onsite Wednesday and found the control relay was burnt up. | have added the relay/harness to the quote and have it attached.



B

o i 1 =T

VAN oo

Traulsen B/N 337~ 02 vA §
1 1

DC 37-2005

@
4
2
—
-]







)

8:53 "

Use for TRAULSEN  Part No. PD36120
$439.95

Sign up for price alert

Qty: 1
ADD TO CART ADD TO WISHLIST

» DETAILS
secured by
'MATION
Y sueuni
AA 8 kitchenstuff.com ¢

< M M ©




9:28 T

3 Zoro 6 W

[1]
o)
[asa
= 6702320762 (] n

Adapter - Harness To Main

Zoro #: G702320762  Mfr #: 333-60225-00

Tap to zoom

f Help us improve our product images

§77.08

& zoro.com

On Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 8:01 AM Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Lindsay was this completed ?

Work Description Site Location / Fac. Site Amount | CLIN CSS # | Target
Order ID Code Finish
17789 Repair breaker to Kitchen Refrigerators, Keeps tripping off 99REG5 | MD021-01 24825 2757.79 | 4003- 837

AK




Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

Lindsay Ruby
S&S Mechanical
"Feeling Good About What We Do"

Phone: 301-574-1555



Fax: 301-574-1558

www.sandsmidatlantic.com

lindsay(@sandsmidatlantic.com




